Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Yoo, James

Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 15595 WASHINGTON AVENUE, San Lorenzo

No kidding! Five years of waiting...
Yes, please issue the permit.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Yoo, James

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Subject: Drilling Permit Application at 15595 WASHINGTON AVENUE, San Lorenzo

Hi Mark,

5 wells being destroyed at 15595 Washington Ave, San Lorenzo (MW-1 to MW-5).

1 well being destroyed at 15580 Lorenzo Ave, San Lorenzo (STMW-07)

1 well being destroyed at 15576 Lorenzo Ave, San Lorenzo (STMW-09)

3 well being destroyed at Lorenzo Ave, in the right-of-way, San Lorenzo (STMW-6, STMW-8 and STMW-10)

10 well total. Requested date is May 23, 2018



STATE WATER |

GEO

CHEVRON #21-1285 / CAL GAS (T0600101374) -

15595 WASHINGTON AVENUE
SAN LORENZO, CA 94580
ALAMEDA COUNTY

LUST CLEANUP SITE (INFO)
PRINTABLE CASE SUMMARY / CSM REPORT

Summary Case Reviews Cleanup Action Report Regulatory Activities Environmental Data (E

( Regulatory Profile

CLEANUP STATUS - DEFINITIONS

OPEN - ELIGIBLE FOR CLOSURE AS OF 7/15/2013 - CLEANUP STATUS HISTORY
POTENTIAL CONTAMINANTS OF CONCERN

GASOLINE, MTBE / TBA / OTHER FUEL OXYGENATES

FILE LOCATION USER DEFINED BENE
ALL FILES ARE ON GEOTRACKER OR IN THE LOCAL AGENCY GW - MUNICIPAL AND
DATABASE

DWR GROUNDWATER SUB-BASIN NAME
Santa Clara Valley - East Bay Plain (2-009.04)
GROUNDWATER MONITORING FREQUENCY

| # OF WELLS MONITORED - SEMI-ANNUALLY : 10

(Site History

In August 1986 wells MW-1 to MW-3 and bores SB- to SB-3 were installed at the site. In July
were installed without a drilling permit, without offsite property access agreements, without fie
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For You For Work Go Green
'UBLIC WORKS AGENCY

Dnline Wells Permit Application System - PROCESS APPLICATIONS
pplication Detail for Application ID 1525995259268

About the County Contact Us

Application ID: 1525995259268
Submitted On: 05/10/2018 16:34:49 By: INTERNET

Sitemap

Sitemap Received 05/10/2018 | Edit Sitemap File Received |

Project Site City:

Project Start Date:
Property Owner:

Owner Address:

Client:
Client Address:

Project Informa

San Lorenzo

05/23/2018

Alameada County

1221 Oak Street, Suite 555
Oakland, CA 94612

Mehdi Mohammadian

919 Stagi Court

Los Altas, CA 94024

Applicant:
Address:

Contact Name:
Contact Phone:

Applicant Info
Enviro Soil Tech Consultants - Frank Hamedi
131 Old Tully Road
San Jose, CA 95111
Frank Hamedi
408-297-1500
Site Hazard Infor

Consultant Name:

Payment Type:
Received Amount:
Total Amount Due:

Name of Person for Payment:

Payment Inform
Check

%£1,191.00
Mehdi Mohammadian

Work Reques

Vork Type
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For You For Work Go Green About the County Contact Us
'"WBLIC WORKS AGENCY

Dnline Wells Permit Application System - PROCESS APPLICATIONS
pplication Detail for Application ID 1525993585772

Application ID: 1525993585772
Submitted On: 05/10/2018 16:06:36 By: INTERNET

Sitemap
Sitemap Received 05/10/2018 | Edit Sitemap File Received | Pendin

Project Informa
Project Site City: San Lorenzo

Project Start Date: 05/22/2018
Property Owner: Ronald & Patrica Kelly
Owner Address: 1814 Spruce Street
San Leandro, CA 94579
Client: Mehdi Mohammadian
Client Address: 919 Stagi Court
Los Altos, CA 94024

Applicant Infor
Applicant: Enviro Soil Tech Consultants - Frank Hamedi
Address: 131 Old Tully Road
San Jose, CA 95111
Contact Name: Frank Hamedi
Contact Phone: 408-297-1500

Site Hazard Info
Consultant Name:
Payment Info

Payment Type: Check
Received Amount:
Total Amount Due: % 397.00

Name of Person for Payment: Mehdi Mohammadian

Work Reques
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@cuweh

For Work

Contact Us

'UBLIC WORKS AGENCY

Dnline Wells Permit Application System - PROCESS APPLICATIONS
pplication Detail for Application ID 1525993027838

About the County

Application ID: 1525993027838
Submitted On: 05/10/2018 15:57:34 By: INTERNET

Sitemap

Sitemap Received 05/10/2018 | Edit Stemap File Received |

Project Site City:

Project Start Date:
Property Owner:
Owner Address:

Client:
Client Address:

Project Informa

San Lorenzo

0572212018

Peter & Sherry Goh
2828 Darius Way

San Leandro, CA 94577
Mahdi Mohammadian
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

5 397.00
Mehdi Mohammadian

Work Request
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| For You For Work Go Green

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
Online Wells Permit Application System - PROCESS APPLICATIONS

Sitemap

About the County Contact Us

plication Detail for Application ID 1525992069484

Application ID: 1525992069484
Submitted On: 05/10/2018 15:41:45 By. INTERNET

Sitemap Received 05/10/2018 | Edit Sitemap File Received |

Project Site City:

Project Start Date:
Property Owner:;
Owner Address:

Client:
Client Address:

Applicant:
Address:

Contact Name:
Contact Phone:

Consultant Name:

Payment Type:
Received Amount:
Total Amount Due:;

Name of Person for Payment:

Work Type

San Lorenzo

05/22/2018

Mehdi Mohammadian
918 Stagi Court

Los Altos, CA 94024
Mehdi Mohammadian
919 Stagi Court

Los Altos, CA 94024

Enviro Soil Tech Consultants - Frank Hamedi
131 Old Tully Road

San Jose, CA 95111

Frank Hamedi

408-297-1500

Check

$1,985.00

Mehdi Mehammadian

Project Inform

Applicant Info

Site Hazard Info

Payment Info

Work Reque



JAMES YOO

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST
ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
399 Elmhurst Street

Hayward, CA 94544

Ph: 510-670-6633

Fax: 510-782-1939

jamesy@acpwa.org
www.acgov.org/drilling-and-wells-permit




